

**Minutes for the February 11, 2019 Cape Story by the Sea (CSBTS) General Meeting  
at Lynnhaven Colony Congregational Church submitted by Todd Solomon**

Meeting Start: Called to order at 7:30 pm by President Diana Albis. 11 attendees were present.

Special Presentation – No Presentation or Guests

Officer Reports:

Secretary Report: No January 2019 was held. December 2018 and February 2019 minutes will be approved at the March meeting. No minutes were approved at this meeting.

Treasurer's Report: The report was presented by Mr. David Albis and accepted. The Fireworks account has been closed and remaining funds moved into general account. \$20,536 total funds in Cape Story Accounts.

1<sup>st</sup> V.P. Report: Empsy Munden reported that she asked to the Bayfront Advisory Commission (BAC) to ask the City for help with the Bayfront Fireworks. Empsy also stated she plans to attend the Mayor's State of the City address on 3/20 and talk to him about the Fireworks if possible.

2<sup>nd</sup> V.P. Report: No report.

President's Report: Report as part of meeting.

Committees:

**Beautification** – Shirley is unable to help at this time. Additional support is welcomed. Volunteers are always needed. We are requested to complete 6 clean-ups in 2019. Next scheduled clean-up on Sat Feb 23<sup>rd</sup> at 10am.

**Skipjack Newsletter** – Winter edition coming out soon. Send photos and articles to Christi Lyons, [nccottage@hotmail.com](mailto:nccottage@hotmail.com)

Upcoming Meetings:

**2<sup>nd</sup> Precinct Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC)** – Feb 13<sup>th</sup> at 7pm Oceanfront – Biggest issue was theft from unlocked cars

**Bayfront Advisory Commission (BAC)** – Thursday Feb 21<sup>st</sup> at 3:30pm VBTCC

**Virginia Beach Council of Civic Organizations (VBCCO)** – Feb 14<sup>th</sup> at 7pm at Great Neck Rec. VB2040 Bob Magoon to present.

**Shore Drive Community Coalition (SDCC)** – Mon Feb 25<sup>th</sup>, 7:30pm Ocean Park Rescue. Shore Drive Phase 3 presentation.

Old Business:

New Business:

**Dog Waste Bag Dispensers at Beach Accesses** – A suggestion was made to ask the City to install dog waste bag boxes at each of the beach accesses similar to the oceanfront. David Albis will contact Mike Parkman at the City to see how this can be accomplished.

**New Delta Hotel** – Empsy talked to the manager of the new resort hotel. He is willing to work with the community on issues. He may be available for a presentation at an upcoming CSBTS meeting. Empsy will look into.

**Membership Dues** – Need to pay dues to SDCC and VBCCO

**4<sup>th</sup> of July Fireworks** – The motion to “Send a letter to the BAC asking for their support to request the City of Virginia Beach take over coordination and execution of the show” was made by Empsy Munden and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Todd Solomon. The vote passed unanimously.

Meeting Adjourned –7:00pm A motion to adjourn was made by David Albis and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Tracey Stover. Motion passed unanimously.